

Marston Montgomery Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting

Held on Monday 10th October, 2022

Present: Mick Butler, Chair
Matt Bates
Peter Collyer
Nick Brown
1. 12. 2022
Jan Lomax, Clerk

1. Apologies for Absence

Rob Butler, Councillor Bull, Councillor Morley

2. Declarations of Interest

None.

3. Minutes of last Meeting 12th September, 2022

The Minutes of the last meeting were agreed and approved as a true record of the meeting. They were proposed by Matt Bates and seconded by Mick Butler.

4. Matters Arising from 12th September, 2022 Meeting

Mick to contact company to obtain a quote for replacement of the chains on the swings.

5. Public Participation

None

6. Planning

There were no planning applications.

7. Banking/Payments

Current Account Balance - £9,072.59

Deposit Account Balance - £3,005.37

Cheque Number 222071 – Notice Board - £2,380.51 – cheque 222069 was unrepresented due to issues with the bank

Cheque number 222072 – J Lomax Salary £88.00

These payments were unanimously agreed.

8. Authorised Signatories

The forms have been completed, however ID is required for Mick Butler and Rob Butler. Jan to obtain copies of driving licences and return forms to Santander.

9. **Any Other Business**

Peter Collyer very kindly offered to spray weedkiller on an area of ground adjacent to Anthony Butler's property, due to excess weed growth.

Street Lighting – Western Power to be in contact with Mick Butler to arrange a visit to obtain a quote for the street light.

Snow Warden – Jan to forward the Snow warden notice to Fiona for publication in the next newsletter.

Jan to contact Fiona to provide a quote for a Parish Council Website.

County Council Forum, 17th October, 2022 – Liz Archer to attend.

Precept to be agreed by the December Meeting.

Nick Brown raised the issue of insurance for Bouncy Castles. The Village Hall does not have cover under their public liability insurance for Bouncy Castles. It was suggested that this issue to be raised at the next Village Hall Committee Meeting.

Nick Brown informed the meeting that a local Farming family would be interested in purchasing the land which the old village hall currently stands. It was suggested that a village meeting be held to discuss the issue of what to do with the old village hall site.

10. **Date and Time of Next Meeting**

Monday 14 November, 2022 at 7.30pm in the New Village Hall

Patricia
14 11 - 22